
Dl Darnel & Gore,
Professional Surveying and Mapping

April 23, 2019

Chase Larson
258 SW Morning Glory Drive
Lake City, FL 32024

Subject: Permit # 37739 - Lot 8, RoIling Meadows

Dear Chase:

P.O. Box 501
Lake City, florida 32056

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 8, Rolling Meadows,
Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being a FDOT rebar and aluminum
cap stamped TBM 37 at the intersection of State Road No. 247 and Nursery
Road (elevation — 101.116’, NAVD 1988) and have determined the following:

• The Subdivision plat requires the minimum finish floor elevation to be
101.00’.

• The slab elevation of the concrete foundation is at 102.36’, being 1.36’
above the minimum finish floor requirement.
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If you have any questions, please call me.

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM • Cell: (386) 208-4176 E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore Cell: (386) 365-0298 . E-mail: dgore@dgsurveying.com

Fax: (904) 339-9229


